

MAY 1 2 2015

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,

V.

PREMIER DEBT ACQUISITIONS LLC, et al.,

Defendants.

Case No. 15-CV-421-FPC

EX PARTE TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER WITH AN ASSET FREEZE, APPOINTMENT OF A RECEIVER, AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF, AND ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY A PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION SHOULD NOT ISSUE (FILED UNDER SEAL)

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC"), has filed a complaint seeking a permanent injunction and other equitable relief pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and Section 814 of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act ("FDCPA"), 15 U.S.C. § 1692*l*(a), and a motion for temporary restraining order ("TRO" or "Order") pursuant to Rule 65(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

FINDINGS OF FACT

This Court, having considered the complaint, the TRO motion, and all declarations, exhibits, and memorandum of law filed in support thereof, finds that:

- This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case, there is good cause to believe it will have jurisdiction over all the parties hereto, and venue in this district is proper;
- 2. There is good cause to believe that Defendants Premier Debt Acquisitions LLC, Prizm Debt Solutions LLC, Samuel Sole & Associates, LLC, Charles Glander, and Jacob Kirbis have engaged and are likely to continue to engage in acts or practices that violate Section

- 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692 1692p, and that Plaintiff is therefore likely to prevail on the merits of this action;
- 3. There is good cause to believe that consumers will suffer immediate and continuing harm from Defendants' ongoing violations of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act and the FDCPA unless Defendants are restrained and enjoined by Order of this Court;
- 4. There is good cause to believe that immediate and irreparable damage to the Court's ability to grant effective final relief for consumers in the form of monetary restitution and/or disgorgement of ill-gotten gains will occur from the transfer, dissipation, or concealment by Defendants of their assets or business records unless Defendants are immediately restrained and enjoined by Order of this Court; and that in accordance with Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(b), the interest of justice requires that Plaintiff's Motion be heard *ex parte* without prior notice to Defendants. Therefore, there is good cause for relieving Plaintiff of the duty to provide Defendants with prior notice of Plaintiff's Motion;
- 5. Good cause exists for appointing a receiver over the Corporate Defendants, permitting Plaintiff immediate access to Defendants' business premises, and permitting Plaintiff to take expedited discovery;
- 6. Weighing the equities and considering Plaintiff's likelihood of ultimate success, a temporary restraining order with an asset freeze, appointment of a receiver, immediate access to business premises, expedited discovery as to the existence and location of assets and documents, and other equitable relief is in the public interest; and
- 7. No security is required of any agency of the United States for issuance of a TRO, Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(c).

DEFINITIONS

- A. "Assets" means any legal or equitable interest in, right to, or claim to, any real or personal property, including, without limitation, chattels, goods, instruments, equipment, fixtures, general intangibles, leaseholds, mail or other deliveries, inventory, checks, notes, accounts, credits, contracts, receivables, shares of stock, and all cash, wherever located.
- B. "Consumer" means any person.
- C. "Corporate Defendants" means Premier Debt Acquisitions LLC, Prizm Debt Solutions LLC, Samuel Sole & Associates, LLC, and their successors, assigns, affiliates, or subsidiaries, and each of them by whatever names each might be known.
- D. "**Debt**" means any obligation or alleged obligation to pay money arising out of a transaction, whether or not such obligation has been reduced to judgment.
- E. "**Defendants**" means the Individual Defendants and the Corporate Defendants, individually, collectively, or in any combination, and each of them by whatever names each might be known.
- F. "Document" and "Electronically Stored Information" are synonymous in meaning and equal in scope to the usage of the terms in Rule 34(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and include but are not limited to:
 - i. The original or a true copy of any written, typed, printed, electronically stored, transcribed, taped, recorded, filmed, punched, or graphic matter or other data compilations of any kind, including, but not limited to, letters, email or other correspondence, messages, memoranda, interoffice communications, notes, reports, summaries, manuals, magnetic tapes or discs, tabulations, books, records,

- checks, invoices, work papers, journals, ledgers, statements, returns, reports, schedules, or files; and
- ii. Any electronically stored information stored on any server, Blackberrys or any type of mobile device, flash drives, personal digital assistants ("PDAs"), desktop personal computer and workstations, laptops, notebooks, and other portable computers, or other electronic storage media, whether assigned to individuals or in pools of computers available for shared use, or personally owned but used for work-related purposes; backup disks and tapes, archive disks and tapes, and other forms of offline storage, whether stored onsite with the computer used to generate them, stored offsite in another company facility, or stored, hosted, or otherwise maintained offsite by a third-party; and computers and related offline storage used by Defendants or Defendants' participating associates, which may include persons who are not employees of the company or who do not work on company premises.
- G. "Electronic Data Host" means any person or entity in the business of storing, hosting, or otherwise maintaining electronically stored information.
- H. "Financial Institution" means any bank, savings and loan institution, credit union, or any financial depository of any kind, including, but not limited to, any brokerage house, trustee, broker-dealer, escrow agent, title company, commodity trading company, or precious metal dealer.
- I. "Individual Defendants" means Charles Glander and Jacob Kirbis.

- J. "Person" means a natural person, an organization or other legal entity, including a corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, limited liability company, association, cooperative, or any other group or combination acting as an entity.
- K. "Receivership Defendants" means the Corporate Defendants, as well as any other business related to the Defendants' debt collection business that the Receiver has reason to believe is owned or controlled in whole or in part by any of the Defendants.
- L. The terms "and" and "or" shall be construed conjunctively or disjunctively as necessary to make the applicable phrase or sentence inclusive rather than exclusive.

ORDER

PROHIBITED REPRESENTATIONS AND DEBT COLLECTION ACTIVITIES

- I. IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that in connection with the collection or the attempted collection of any debt, Defendants and their successors, assigns, members, officers, agents, employees, and attorneys, and those persons or entities in active concert or participation with any of them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, whether acting directly or through any corporation, subsidiary, division, or other device, are hereby temporarily restrained and enjoined from:
 - A. Misrepresenting, or assisting others who are misrepresenting, expressly or by implication, orally or in writing, any of the following:
 - 1. that Defendants' debt collectors are process servers;
 - 2. that Defendants' debt collectors are state law enforcement officials;
 - 3. that Defendants' debt collectors are attorneys or representatives of an attorney, or that a communication is from an attorney;

- 4. that Defendants have filed, or intend to file, a lawsuit against the consumer for failing to pay a purported debt;
- 5. that non-payment of a purported debt will result in a consumer's arrest, imprisonment, or in the seizure, garnishment, or attachment of a consumer's property or wages;
- 6. that a consumer's payment of the alleged debt will positively impact the consumer's credit report or credit score; or
- 7. the character, amount, or legal status of a debt;
- B. Communicating with any person other than the consumer, the consumer's attorney, a consumer reporting agency if otherwise permitted by law, the creditor, the attorney of the creditor, the attorney of the debt collector, the consumer's spouse, parent (if the consumer is a minor), guardian, executor, or administrator for purposes other than acquiring location information about a consumer, without having obtained directly the prior consent of the consumer or the express permission of a court of competent jurisdiction, and when not reasonably necessary to effectuate a post-judgment judicial remedy;
- C. Threatening to take action that Defendants do not intend to take, such as filing a lawsuit or threatening to disclose debts to third parties;
- D. Using any false representation or deceptive means to collect or attempt to collect a debt, or to obtain information concerning a consumer;
- E. Failing to disclose or disclose adequately in the initial communication with a consumer that any Defendant or any other person is a debt collector attempting to collect a debt and that any information obtained will be used for that purpose, or

- failing to disclose in subsequent communications that the communication is from a debt collector;
- F. Failing to provide consumers, within five days after the initial communication with a consumer, a written notice containing: (1) the amount of the debt; (2) the name of the creditor to whom the debt is owed; (3) a statement that unless the consumer, within thirty days after receipt of the notice, disputes the validity of the debt, or any portion thereof, the debt will be assumed to be valid by Defendants; (4) a statement that if the consumer notifies Defendants in writing within the thirty-day period that the debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, Defendants will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment against the consumer and a copy of such verification or judgment will be mailed to the consumer by Defendants; and (5) a statement that, upon the consumer's written request within the thirty-day period, Defendants will provide the consumer with the name and address of the original creditor, if different from the current creditor; and
- G. Engaging in any other conduct that violates the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692-1692p.

ASSET FREEZE

II. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

- A. Defendants are hereby temporarily restrained and enjoined from directly or indirectly:
 - Transferring, liquidating, converting, encumbering, pledging, loaning, selling, concealing, dissipating, disbursing, assigning, spending, withdrawing, granting a lien or security interest or other interest in, or

otherwise disposing of any funds, real or personal property, accounts, contracts, consumer lists, or any other assets, or any interest therein, wherever located, including outside the United States, that are: (1) owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by any Defendants, in whole or in part, or held, in whole or in part for the benefit of any Defendants; (2) in the actual or constructive possession of any Defendants; or (3) owned, controlled by, or in the actual or constructive possession of any corporation, partnership, or other entity directly or indirectly owned, managed, or controlled by, or under common control with any Defendants, and any assets held by, for, or under the name of any Defendants at any bank or savings and loan institution of any Defendants, or with any broker-dealer, escrow agent, title company, commodity trading company, precious metal dealer, or other financial institution or depository of any kind;

- Opening or causing to be opened any safe deposit boxes titled in the name of any Defendants, or subject to access by any Defendants;
- 3. Incurring charges or cash advances on any credit card, debit card, or checking card issued in the name, singly or jointly, of any Defendants;
- 4. Obtaining a personal or secured loan;
- 5. Incurring liens or encumbrances on real property, personal property or other assets in the name, singly or jointly, of any Defendants; and
- Cashing any checks from consumers, clients, or customers of any Defendants.

- B. Notwithstanding the above, following the submission of all of the financial statements required by Section IV(A) of this Order, any Individual Defendant may make a one-time-only withdrawal of up to \$1,000 from his or her personal funds for necessary living expenses and/or attorneys' fees. No such expense, however, shall be paid from funds subject to this Order except from cash on the person of any Defendant, or from an account designated by prior written notice to counsel for Plaintiff.
- C. The funds, property, and assets affected by this Section II shall include: (a) all assets of each Defendant as of the time this Order is entered, and (b) those assets obtained after entry of this Order that are obtained from any debt collection activities that predate the entry of this Order.

RETENTION OF ASSETS AND RECORDS BY FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND OTHER THIRD PARTIES

- III. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any financial or brokerage institution or depository, escrow agent, title company, commodity trading company, trust, entity, or person that holds, controls, or maintains custody of any account, document, electronically stored information, or asset owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by any Defendants, or has held, controlled, or maintained any account or asset of, or on behalf of, any Defendants, upon service with a copy of this Order, shall:
 - A. Hold and retain within its control and prohibit Defendants from withdrawing, removing, assigning, transferring, pledging, encumbering, disbursing, dissipating, converting, selling, gifting, or otherwise disposing of any accounts, documents, electronically stored information, assets, funds, or other property that are owned by, held in the name of, for the benefit of, or otherwise controlled by, directly or

- indirectly, any Defendants, in whole or in part, except as directed by further order of the Court or as directed in writing by the Receiver regarding accounts, documents, or assets owned by, held in the name of, for the benefit of, or otherwise controlled by, any Receivership Defendant.
- B. Provide the Receiver, the Receiver's agents, Plaintiff, and Plaintiff's agents immediate access to electronically stored information stored, hosted, or otherwise maintained on behalf of any Defendants for forensic imaging;
- C. Deny the Defendants access to any safe deposit box titled in the name of any Defendant, individually or jointly, or subject to access by any Defendant, whether directly or indirectly.
- D. Provide counsel for Plaintiff and the Receiver, within three (3) business days after being served with a copy of this Order, a certified statement setting forth:
 - the identification number of each such account or asset titled (1) in the
 name, individually or jointly, of any Defendants; (2) held on behalf of, or
 for the benefit of, any Defendants; (3) owned or controlled by any
 Defendants; or (4) otherwise subject to access by any Defendants, directly
 or indirectly;
 - 2. the balance of each such account, or a description of the nature and value of such asset as of the close of business on the day on which this Order is served, and, if the account or other asset has been closed or removed, the date closed or removed, the total funds removed in order to close the account, and the name of the person or entity to whom such account or other asset was remitted;

- 3. the identification of any safe deposit box that is either titled in the name of any Defendants, or is otherwise subject to access by any Defendants; and
- 4. if an account, safe deposit box, or other asset has been closed or removed, the date closed or removed, the balance on such date, and the manner in which such account or asset was closed or removed.
- E. Provide counsel for Plaintiff and the Receiver, within three (3) business days after being served with a request, copies of all documents pertaining to such account or asset, including but not limited to originals or copies of account applications, account statements, signature cards, checks, drafts, deposit tickets, transfers to and from the accounts, all other debit and credit instruments or slips, currency transaction reports, 1099 forms, and safe deposit box logs; provided that such institution or custodian may charge a reasonable fee.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ACCOUNTING

- IV. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each Defendant, within three (3) business days of service of this Order, shall prepare and deliver to counsel for Plaintiff:
 - A. For the Individual Defendants, a completed financial statement accurate as of the date of service of this Order upon such Defendant (unless otherwise agreed upon with FTC counsel) in the form of **Attachment A** to this Order captioned, "Form Re: Financial Statement for Individual Defendant."
 - B. For the Corporate Defendants, a completed financial statement accurate as of the date of service of this Order upon such Defendant (unless otherwise agreed upon with FTC counsel) in the form of **Attachment B** to this Order captioned, "Form Re: Financial Statement for Business Entity Defendant."

C. For each Defendant, a completed statement, verified under oath, of all payments, transfers or assignments of funds, assets, or property worth \$2,500 or more since January 1, 2012. Such statement shall include: (a) the amount transferred or assigned; (b) the name of each transferee or assignee; (c) the date of the transfer or assignment; and (d) the type and amount of consideration paid the Defendant. Each statement shall specify the name and address of each financial institution and brokerage firm at which the Defendant has accounts or safe deposit boxes. Said statements shall include assets held in foreign as well as domestic accounts.

CONSUMER CREDIT REPORTS

V. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff may obtain credit reports concerning any Defendants pursuant to Section 604(a)(1) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1681b(a)(1), and that, upon written request, any credit reporting agency from which such reports are requested shall provide them to Plaintiff.

REPATRIATION OF FOREIGN ASSETS

- VI. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, within five (5) business days following the service of this Order, each Defendant shall:
 - A. Provide counsel for Plaintiff with a full accounting of all assets, accounts, funds, and documents outside of the territory of the United States that are held either:

 (1) by them; (2) for their benefit; (3) in trust by or for them, individually or jointly; or (4) under their direct or indirect control, individually or jointly;
 - B. Transfer to the territory of the United States all assets, accounts, funds, and documents in foreign countries held either: (1) by them; (2) for their benefit; (3)

- in trust by or for them, individually or jointly; or (4) under their direct or indirect control, individually or jointly;
- C. Hold and retain all repatriated assets, accounts, funds, and documents, and prevent any transfer, disposition, or dissipation whatsoever of any such assets, accounts, funds, or documents; and
- D. Provide Plaintiff access to all records of accounts or assets of the Defendants held by financial institutions located outside the territorial United States by signing the Consent to Release of Financial Records attached to this Order as **Attachment C**.

NON-INTERFERENCE WITH REPATRIATION

- VII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, and each of their successors, assigns, members, officers, agents, employees, and attorneys, and those persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, whether acting directly or through any entity, corporation, subsidiary, division, affiliate or other device, are hereby temporarily restrained and enjoined from taking any action, directly or indirectly, which may result in the encumbrance or dissipation of foreign assets, or in the hindrance of the repatriation required by Section VI of this Order, including but not limited to:
 - A. Sending any statement, letter, fax, e-mail or wire transmission, telephoning or engaging in any other act, directly or indirectly, that results in a determination by a foreign trustee or other entity that a "duress" event has occurred under the terms of a foreign trust agreement, until such time that all assets have been fully repatriated pursuant to Section VI of this Order; and

B. Notifying any trustee, protector or other agent of any foreign trust or other related entities of either the existence of this Order, or of the fact that repatriation is required pursuant to a Court Order, until such time that all assets have been fully repatriated pursuant to Section VI.

APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER

VIII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that WILLIAM J. BROWN, ESQ. is appointed Receiver for the business activities of the Receivership Defendants with the full power of an equity receiver. The Receiver shall be the agent of this Court and solely the agent of this Court in acting as Receiver under this Order. The Receiver shall be accountable directly to this Court. The Receiver shall comply with any laws and Local Rules of this Court governing receivers.

DUTIES OF RECEIVER

- IX. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Receiver is directed and authorized to accomplish the following:
 - A. Assume full control of the Receivership Defendants by removing, as the Receiver deems necessary or advisable, any director, officer, independent contractor, employee, or agent of any of the Receivership Defendants, including any named Defendant, from control of, management of, or participation in, the affairs of the Receivership Defendants;
 - B. Take exclusive custody, control, and possession of all assets, documents, and electronically stored information of, or in the possession, custody, or under the control of, the Receivership Defendants, wherever situated. The Receiver shall have full power to divert mail and to sue for, collect, receive, take in possession,

hold, and manage all assets and documents of the Receivership Defendants and other persons or entities whose interests are now held by or under the direction, possession, custody, or control of the Receivership Defendants. *Provided, however,* that the Receiver shall not attempt to collect or receive any amount from a consumer if the Receiver believes the consumer was a victim of the unlawful conduct alleged in the complaint in this matter;

- C. Take all steps necessary to secure the business premises of the Receivership
 Defendants. Such steps may include, but are not limited to, the following, as the
 Receiver deems necessary or advisable:
 - 1. serving and filing this Order;
 - 2. completing a written inventory of all Receivership assets;
 - 3. obtaining pertinent information from all employees and other agents of the Receivership Defendants, including, but not limited to, the name, home address, social security number, job description, method of compensation, and all accrued and unpaid commissions and compensation of each such employee or agent, and all computer hardware and software passwords;
 - 4. videotaping all portions of the location;
 - 5. securing the location by changing the locks and disconnecting any computer modems or other means of access to the computer or other records maintained at that location;
 - 6. requiring any persons present on the premises at the time this Order is served to leave the premises, to provide the Receiver with proof of identification, or to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Receiver that

- such persons are not removing from the premises documents or assets of the Receivership Defendants; and
- 7. requiring all employees, independent contractors, and consultants of the Receivership Defendants to complete a questionnaire submitted by the Receiver;
- D. Conserve, hold, and manage all Receivership assets, and perform all acts necessary or advisable to preserve the value of those assets, in order to prevent any irreparable loss, damage, or injury to consumers or to creditors of the Receivership Defendants, including, but not limited to, obtaining an accounting of the assets and preventing transfer, withdrawal, or misapplication of assets;
- E. Liquidate any and all securities or commodities owned by or for the benefit of the Receivership Defendants that the Receiver deems to be advisable or necessary;
- F. Enter into contracts and purchase insurance as the Receiver deems to be advisable or necessary;
- G. Prevent the inequitable distribution of assets and determine, adjust, and protect the interests of consumers and creditors who have transacted business with the Receivership Defendants;
- H. Manage and administer the business of the Receivership Defendants until further order of this Court by performing all incidental acts that the Receiver deems to be advisable or necessary, which includes retaining, hiring, or dismissing any employees, independent contractors, or agents;
- Choose, engage, and employ attorneys, accountants, appraisers, and other independent contractors and technical specialists as the Receiver deems advisable

- or necessary in the performance of duties and responsibilities under the authority granted by this Order;
- J. Make payments and disbursements from the Receivership estate that are necessary or advisable for carrying out the directions of, or exercising the authority granted by, this Order. The Receiver shall apply to the Court for prior approval of any payment of any debt or obligation incurred by the Receivership Defendants before the date of entry of this Order, except payments that the Receiver deems necessary or advisable to secure assets of the Receivership Defendants, such as rental payments;
- K. Determine and implement the manner in which the Receivership Defendants will comply with, and prevent violations of, this Order and all other applicable laws, including, but not limited to, revising sales materials and implementing monitoring procedures;
- L. Institute, compromise, adjust, appear in, intervene in, or become party to such actions or proceedings in state, federal, or foreign courts that the Receiver deems necessary and advisable to preserve or recover the assets of the Receivership Defendants, or that the Receiver deems necessary and advisable to carry out the Receiver's mandate under this Order; provided that, before taking any of the action contemplated under this subsection (Section IX(L)), the Receiver shall provide Plaintiff with notice of its intent to take such action at least five (5) business days before taking the action;
- M. Defend, compromise, adjust, or otherwise dispose of any or all actions or proceedings instituted in the past or in the future against the Receiver in his role

- as Receiver, or against the Receivership Defendants, that the Receiver deems necessary and advisable to preserve the assets of the Receivership Defendants or that the Receiver deems necessary and advisable to carry out the Receiver's mandate under this Order;
- N. Continue and conduct the business of the Receivership Defendants in such manner, to such extent, and for such duration as the Receiver may in good faith deem to be necessary or appropriate to operate the business profitably and lawfully, if at all; *provided*, *however*, that the continuation and conduct of the business shall be conditioned upon the Receiver's good faith determination that the businesses can be lawfully operated at a profit using the assets of the receivership estate;
- O. Take depositions and issue subpoenas to obtain documents and records pertaining to the receivership estate and compliance with this Order. Subpoenas may be served by agents or attorneys of the Receiver and by agents of any process server retained by the Receiver;
- P. Open one or more bank accounts in the Western District of New York as designated depositories for funds of the Receivership Defendants. The Receiver shall deposit all funds of the Receivership Defendants in such a designated account and shall make all payments and disbursements from the receivership estate from such account(s);
- Q. Maintain accurate records of all receipts and expenditures that the Receiver makes as Receiver;

- R. Cooperate with reasonable requests for information or assistance from any state or federal law enforcement agency; and
- S. Be responsible for maintaining the chain of custody of all of Defendants' records in his possession, pursuant to procedures to be established in writing with the approval of Plaintiff.

RECEIVER'S AND PLAINTIFF'S IMMEDIATE ACCESS TO BUSINESS PREMISES AND RECORDS

X. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

- A. Defendants and their officers, agents, directors, employees, salespersons, independent contractors, attorneys, corporations, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, and assigns, and all other persons or entities in active concert or participation with them, who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service, facsimile, e-mail, or otherwise, whether acting directly or through any trust, corporation, subsidiary, division, or other device, or any of them, shall:
 - 1. Immediately identify to Plaintiff's counsel and the Receiver:
 - a. All of Defendants' business premises;
 - b. Any premises where any Defendant conducts business, debt collection operations, or customer service operations;
 - c. Any premises where documents or electronically stored information related to the business, debt collection operations, or customer service operations of any Defendant are hosted, stored, or otherwise maintained, including but not limited to the name and location of any electronic data hosts; and

- d. Any premises where assets belonging to any Defendant are stored or maintained:
- 2. Allow Plaintiff and the Receiver, and their respective representatives, agents, attorneys, investigators, paralegals, contractors, or assistants immediate access to:
 - a. All of the Defendants' business premises, including but not limited to, those located at (i) 15 Webster St., 3rd Floor, North

 Tonawanda, NY 14120, (ii) 27 Main St., Suite 202, Tonawanda,

 NY 14150, and such other business locations that are wholly or partially owned, rented, leased, or under the temporary or permanent control of any Defendant;
 - Any other non-residence premises where any Receivership
 Defendant conducts business, collections operations, or customer service operations;
 - Any non-residence premises where documents related to any Receivership Defendant's business are stored or maintained;
 - d. Any non-residence premises where assets belonging to any
 Receivership Defendant are stored or maintained; and
 - e. Any documents located at any of the locations described in this Section X; and
- 3. Provide Plaintiff and the Receiver, and their respective representatives, agents, attorneys, investigators, paralegals, contractors, or assistants with any necessary means of access to, copying of, and forensic imaging of

documents or electronically stored information, including, without limitation, the locations of Receivership Defendants' business premises, keys and combinations to business premises locks, computer access codes of all computers used to conduct Receivership Defendants' business, access to (including but not limited to execution of any documents necessary for access to and forensic imaging of) any data stored, hosted or otherwise maintained by an electronic data host, and storage area access information.

- B. Plaintiff and the Receiver are authorized to employ the assistance of law enforcement officers to effect service, to implement peacefully the provisions of this Order, and to keep the peace. The Receiver shall allow Plaintiff and its representatives, agents, contractors, or assistants into the premises and facilities described in this Section X to inspect, image, and copy documents or electronically stored information relevant to any matter contained in this Order. Counsel for Plaintiff and the Receiver may exclude Defendants and their agents and employees from the business premises and facilities during the immediate access. No one shall interfere with the Plaintiff's or Receiver's inspection of the Defendants' premises or documents.
- C. The Receiver and Plaintiff shall have the right to remove any documents related to Defendants' business practices from the premises in order that they may be inspected and copied. The materials so removed shall be returned within five (5) business days of completing said copying. If any property, records, documents, or computer files relating to the Receivership Defendants' finances or business

practices are located in the residence of any Individual Defendant or are otherwise in the custody or control of any Individual Defendant, then such Defendant shall produce them to the Receiver within twenty-four (24) hours of service of this Order. In order to prevent the destruction of computer data, upon service of this Order upon Defendants, any such computers shall be powered down (turned off) in the normal course for the operating systems used on such computers and shall not be powered up or used again until produced for copying and inspection, along with any codes needed for access. Plaintiff's and the Receiver's representatives may also photograph or videotape the inside and outside of all premises to which they are permitted access by this Order, and all documents and other items found on such premises.

- D. Plaintiff's access to the Defendants' documents pursuant to this provision shall not provide grounds for any Defendant to object to any subsequent request for documents served by Plaintiff.
- E. The Receiver shall have the discretion to determine the time, manner, and reasonable conditions of such access.

COOPERATION WITH RECEIVER

XI. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

A. Defendants and their officers, agents, directors, employees, salespersons, independent contractors, attorneys, corporations, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, and assigns, and all other persons or entities in active concert or participation with them, who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service, facsimile, e-mail, or otherwise, whether acting directly or through any

trust, corporation, subsidiary, division, or other device, or any of them, shall fully cooperate with and assist the Receiver, unless the Receiver's request is subject to the assertion of a valid privilege held by an individual. Defendants' cooperation and assistance shall include, but not be limited to:

- 1. Providing any information to the Receiver that the Receiver deems necessary to exercising the authority and discharging the responsibilities of the Receiver under this Order, including but not limited to allowing the Receiver to inspect documents and assets and to partition office space;
- 2. Providing any password and executing any documents required to access any computer or electronic files in any medium, including but not limited to electronically stored information stored, hosted or otherwise maintained by an electronic data host; and
- 3. Advising all persons who owe money to the Receivership Defendants that all debts should be paid directly to the Receiver, provided, however, that before taking any of the actions contemplated under this subsection (Section XI(A.3)), the Receiver shall provide Plaintiff with notice of its intent to take such action at least five (5) business days before taking the action.
- B. Defendants and their officers, directors, agents, employees, attorneys, successors, assigns, and all other persons or entities directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, under their control, and all other persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, are hereby temporarily restrained and enjoined from directly or indirectly:

- 1. Transacting any of the business of the Receivership Defendants;
- 2. Destroying, secreting, erasing, mutilating, defacing, concealing, altering, transferring or otherwise disposing of, in any manner, directly or indirectly, any documents, electronically stored information, or equipment of the Receivership Defendants, including but not limited to contracts, agreements, consumer files, consumer lists, consumer addresses and telephone numbers, correspondence, advertisements, brochures, sales material, sales presentations, documents evidencing or referring to Defendants' services, debt collection training materials, debt collection scripts, data, computer tapes, disks, or other computerized records, books, written or printed records, handwritten notes, telephone logs, "verification" or "compliance" tapes or other audio or video tape recordings, receipt books, invoices, postal receipts, ledgers, personal and business canceled checks and check registers, bank statements, appointment books, copies of federal, state or local business or personal income or property tax returns, photographs, mobile devices, electronic storage media, accessories, and any other documents, records or equipment of any kind that relate to the business practices or business or personal finances of the Receivership Defendants or any other entity directly or indirectly under the control of the Receivership Defendants;
- 3. Transferring, receiving, altering, selling, encumbering, pledging, assigning, liquidating, or otherwise disposing of any assets owned,

- controlled, or in the possession or custody of, or in which an interest is held or claimed by, the Receivership Defendants, or the Receiver;
- 4. Excusing debts owed to the Receivership Defendants;
- 5. Failing to notify the Receiver of any asset, including accounts, of a Receivership Defendant held in any name other than the name of the Receivership Defendant, or by any person or entity other than the Receivership Defendant, or failing to provide any assistance or information requested by the Receiver in connection with obtaining possession, custody, or control of such assets;
- 6. Failing to create and maintain books, records, and accounts which, in reasonable detail, accurately, fairly, and completely reflect the incomes, assets, disbursements, transactions and use of monies by the Defendants or any other entity directly or indirectly under the control of the Defendants;
- 7. Doing any act or refraining from any act whatsoever to interfere with the Receiver's taking custody, control, possession, or managing of the assets or documents subject to this Receivership; or to harass or to interfere with the Receiver in any way; or to interfere in any manner with the exclusive jurisdiction of this Court over the assets or documents of the Receivership Defendants; or to refuse to cooperate with the Receiver or the Receiver's duly authorized agents in the exercise of their duties or authority under any Order of this Court; and

Filing, or causing to be filed, any petition on behalf of the ReceivershipDefendants for relief under the United States Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.§ 101 et seq., without prior permission from this Court.

DELIVERY OF RECEIVERSHIP PROPERTY

XII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

- A. Immediately upon service of this Order upon them or upon their otherwise obtaining actual knowledge of this Order, or within a period permitted by the Receiver, Defendants, or any other person or entity, including but not limited to financial institutions and electronic data hosts, shall transfer or deliver access to, possession, custody, and control of the following to the Receiver:
 - 1. All assets of the Receivership Defendants;
 - 2. All documents and electronically stored information of the Receivership

 Defendants, including, but not limited to, books and records of accounts,
 all financial and accounting records, balance sheets, income statements,
 bank records (including monthly statements, canceled checks, records of
 wire transfers, records of ACH transactions, and check registers), client or
 customer lists, title documents and other papers;
 - All assets belonging to members of the public now held by the Receivership Defendants;
 - 4. All keys, computer and other passwords, entry codes, combinations to locks required to open or gain or secure access to any assets or documents of the Receivership Defendants, wherever located, including, but not

- limited to, access to their business premises, means of communication, accounts, computer systems, or other property; and
- 5. Information identifying the accounts, employees, properties, or other assets or obligations of the Receivership Defendants.
- B. In the event any person or entity fails to deliver or transfer immediately any asset or otherwise fails to comply with any provision of this Section XII, the Receiver may file *ex parte* with the Court an Affidavit of Non-Compliance regarding the failure. Upon filing of the affidavit, the Court may authorize, without additional process or demand, Writs of Possession or Sequestration or other equitable writs requested by the Receiver. The writs shall authorize and direct the United States Marshal or any sheriff or deputy sheriff of any county (pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(c)(1)) to seize the asset, document, or other thing and to deliver it to the Receiver.

COMPENSATION FOR RECEIVER

AIII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Receiver and all personnel hired by the Receiver as herein authorized, including counsel to the Receiver and accountants, are entitled to reasonable compensation for the performance of duties pursuant to this Order, and for the cost of actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them, from the assets now held by or in the possession or control of, or which may be received by, the Receivership Defendants. The Receiver shall file with the Court and serve on the parties periodic requests for the payment of such reasonable compensation, with the first such request filed no more than sixty (60) days after the date of this Order. The Receiver shall not increase the hourly rates used as the bases for such fee applications without prior approval of the Court.

RECEIVER'S REPORTS

the date set for the hearing to Show Cause regarding the Preliminary Injunction, regarding: (1) the steps taken by the Receiver to implement the terms of this Order; (2) the value of all liquidated and unliquidated assets of the Receivership Defendants; (3) the sum of all liabilities of the Receivership Defendants; (4) the steps the Receiver intends to take in the future to: (a) prevent any diminution in the value of assets of the Receivership Defendants, (b) pursue receivership assets from third parties, and (c) adjust the liabilities of the Receivership Defendants, if appropriate; (5) whether the business of the Receivership Defendants can be operated lawfully and profitably; and (6) any other matters which the Receiver believes should be brought to the Court's attention.

Provided, however, if any of the required information would hinder the Receiver's ability to pursue receivership assets, the portions of the Receiver's report containing such information may be filed under seal and not served on the parties.

RECEIVER'S BOND

XV. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Receiver shall file with the Clerk of this Court a bond in the sum of \$5,000 with sureties to be approved by the Court, conditioned that the Receiver will well and truly perform the duties of the office and abide by and perform all acts the Court directs.

PROHIBITION ON RELEASE OF CONSUMER INFORMATION

XVI. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except as required by a law enforcement agency, law, regulation or court order, Defendants and their officers, agents, employees, and attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any of them who

receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, are temporarily restrained and enjoined from disclosing, using, or benefitting from consumer information, including the name, address, telephone number, email address, social security number, other identifying information, or any data that enables access to a consumer's account (including a credit card, bank account, or other financial account), of any person which any Defendant obtained before entry of this Order in connection with any debt collection service.

STAY OF ACTIONS

XVII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

- A. Except by leave of this Court, during pendency of the Receivership ordered herein, Defendants and all other persons and entities be and hereby are stayed from taking any action to establish or enforce any claim, right, or interest for, against, on behalf of, in, or in the name of, the Receivership Defendants, any of their subsidiaries, affiliates, partnerships, assets, documents, or the Receiver or the Receiver's duly authorized agents acting in their capacities as such, including, but not limited to, the following actions:
 - Commencing, prosecuting, continuing, entering, or enforcing any suit or proceeding, except that such actions may be filed to toll any applicable statute of limitations;
 - 2. Accelerating the due date of any obligation or claimed obligation; filing or enforcing any lien; taking or attempting to take possession, custody, or control of any asset; attempting to foreclose, forfeit, alter, or terminate any

- interest in any asset, whether such acts are part of a judicial proceeding, are acts of self-help, or otherwise;
- 3. Executing, issuing, serving, or causing the execution, issuance or service of, any legal process, including, but not limited to, attachments, garnishments, subpoenas, writs of replevin, writs of execution, or any other form of process whether specified in this Order or not; or
- 4. Doing any act or thing whatsoever to interfere with the Receiver taking custody, control, possession, or management of the assets or documents subject to this Receivership, or to harass or interfere with the Receiver in any way, or to interfere in any manner with the exclusive jurisdiction of this Court over the assets or documents of the Receivership Defendants;
- B. This Section XVII does not stay:
 - 1. The commencement or continuation of a criminal action or proceeding;
 - 2. The commencement or continuation of an action or proceeding by a governmental unit to enforce such governmental unit's police or regulatory power;
 - 3. The enforcement of a judgment, other than a money judgment, obtained in an action or proceeding by a governmental unit to enforce such governmental unit's police or regulatory power; or
 - 4. The issuance to a Receivership Defendant of a notice of tax deficiency; and
- C. Except as otherwise provided in this Order, all persons and entities in need of documentation from the Receiver shall in all instances first attempt to secure such

information by submitting a formal written request to the Receiver, and, if such request has not been responded to within thirty (30) days of receipt by the Receiver, any such person or entity may thereafter seek an Order of this Court with regard to the relief requested.

PRESERVATION OF RECORDS AND TANGIBLE THINGS

XVIII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants and their successors, assigns, officers, agents, employees, and attorneys, and those persons or entities in active concert or participation with any of them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, whether acting directly or through any corporation, subsidiary, division, or other device, are hereby temporarily restrained and enjoined from destroying, erasing, mutilating, concealing, altering, transferring, or otherwise disposing of, in any manner, directly or indirectly, any documents or records that relate to the business practices, or business and personal finances, of Defendants, or an entity directly or indirectly under the control of Defendants.

LIMITED EXPEDITED DISCOVERY

- XIX. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff is granted leave to conduct certain expedited discovery, and that, commencing with the time and date of this Order, in lieu of the time periods, notice provisions, and other requirements of Rules 26, 30, 34, and 45 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, expedited discovery as to parties and non-parties shall proceed as follows:
 - A. Plaintiff may, upon three (3) calendar days' notice, take the deposition of any person or entity, whether or not a party, in any judicial district, for the purpose of discovering: (1) the assets of Defendants; (2) location of documents; and (3)

- compliance with this Order. Depositions may be conducted telephonically or in person. Deposition transcripts that have not been signed by the witness may be used at the preliminary injunction hearing in this matter. *Provided that*, notwithstanding Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 30(a)(2), this Section XIX shall not preclude any future depositions by Plaintiff. *Provided further*, that any deposition taken pursuant to this Section XIX shall be in addition to, and not subject to, the presumptive limits on depositions set forth in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 30(a)(2)(A).
- B. Plaintiff may serve interrogatories for the purpose of discovering: (1) the assets of Defendants; (2) location of documents; and (3) compliance with this Order.

 Defendants shall respond within five (5) calendar days after Plaintiff serves such interrogatories. *Provided that,* notwithstanding Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 33(a)(1), this subsection (Section XIX(B)) shall not preclude any future interrogatories by Plaintiff.
- C. Plaintiff may, upon five (5) calendar days' notice, including through the use of a Rule 45 subpoena, demand the production of documents from any person or entity, whether or not a Defendant, relating to: (1) the assets of Defendants; (2) the location of documents; and (3) compliance with this Order. *Provided that* two (2) calendar days' notice shall be deemed sufficient for the production of any such documents that are maintained or stored only as electronic data.
- D. Plaintiff is granted leave to subpoena documents immediately from any financial institution, account custodian, or other entity or person that holds, controls, or maintains custody of any account or asset of any Defendants, or has held,

controlled or maintained custody of any account or asset of any Defendants concerning the nature, location, status, and extent of Defendants' assets, and compliance with this Order, and such financial institution, account custodian or other entity shall respond to such subpoena within five (5) business days after service.

E. For purposes of discovery pursuant to this Section XIX, service shall be sufficient if made by facsimile, e-mail, or by overnight courier.

SERVICE OF THIS ORDER

XX. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that copies of this Order may be served by facsimile transmission, e-mail, personal or overnight delivery, or U.S. Express Mail, by agents and employees of Plaintiff or any state or federal law enforcement agency or by private process server, on Defendants or any other persons or entities that may be subject to any provision of this Order.

DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANTS

XXI. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that within three (3) calendar days after service of this Order, Defendants shall provide a copy of this Order to each of their agents, employees, directors, officers, subsidiaries, affiliates, attorneys, independent contractors, representatives, franchisees, and all persons in active concert or participation with Defendants. Within five (5) calendar days following this Order, Defendants shall provide Plaintiff with an affidavit identifying the names, titles, addresses, and telephone numbers of the persons that Defendants have served with a copy of this Order in compliance with this provision.

CORRESPONDENCE WITH PLAINTIFF

addressed to the FTC is subject to delay due to heightened security screening, all correspondence and service of pleadings on Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission shall be sent either via electronic transmission or via Federal Express to: Daniel Dwyer, Federal Trade Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Room CC-10232, Washington, DC 20580. Email: ddwyer@ftc.gov; Telephone: (202) 326-2957; Facsimile: (202) 326-3768.

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE AND PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION HEARING

XXIII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(b), that Defendants shall appear on the 21st day of May, 2015, at 11:00 a.m. at the Robert H. Jackson United States Courthouse, Chautauqua Courtroom, Buffalo, New York, to show cause, if any there be, why this Court should not enter a preliminary injunction, pending final ruling on the complaint, against Defendants, enjoining them from further violations of the FTC Act and the FDCPA, and imposing such additional relief as may be appropriate.

SERVICE OF PLEADINGS, EVIDENCE, WITNESS LISTS

XXIV. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

A. Defendants shall file any answering affidavits, pleadings, or legal memoranda with the Court and serve the same on counsel for Plaintiff no later than five (5) business days before the preliminary injunction hearing in this matter. Plaintiff may file responsive or supplemental pleadings, materials, affidavits, or memoranda with the Court and serve the same on counsel for Defendants no later than one (1) business day before the preliminary injunction hearing in this matter.

Provided that service shall be performed by personal or overnight delivery, facsimile, or email, and documents shall be delivered so that they shall be received by the other parties no later than 4 p.m. (EDT) on the appropriate dates listed in this subsection;

В. The question of whether this Court should enter a preliminary injunction pursuant to Rule 65 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure enjoining the Defendants during the pendency of this action shall be resolved on the pleadings, declarations, exhibits, and memoranda filed by, and oral argument of, the parties. Live testimony shall be heard only on further order of this Court on motion filed with the Court and served on counsel for the other parties at least three (3) business days before the preliminary injunction hearing in this matter. Such motion shall set forth the name, address, and telephone number of each proposed witness, a detailed summary or affidavit disclosing the substance of each proposed witness' expected testimony, and an explanation of why the taking of live testimony would be helpful to this Court. Any papers opposing a timely motion to present live testimony or to present live testimony in response to live testimony to be presented by another party shall be filed with this Court and served on the other parties at least two (2) business days before the preliminary injunction hearing in this matter. *Provided that* service shall be performed by personal or overnight delivery or by facsimile or email, and documents shall be delivered so that they shall be received by the other parties no later than 4 p.m. (EDT) on the appropriate dates listed in this subsection.

DURATION OF ORDER

XXV. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Temporary Restraining Order granted herein shall expire on the 22nd day of May, 2015, at 5:00 p.m., unless within such time, the Order, for good cause shown, is extended for an additional period not to exceed ten (10) calendar days, or unless it is further extended pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65.

JURISDICTION

XXVI. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for all purposes.

IT IS SO ORDERED, this 12th day of May, 2015, at 11:29 a.m, at Buffalo, New York.

FRANK P. GERACI, JR.

CHIEF JUDGE

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Attachment A

Case 1:15-cv-00421-FPG *SEALED* Document 15 Filed 05/12/15 Page 38 of 66 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF INDIVIDUAL DEFENDANT

Definitions and Instructions:

- 1. Complete all items. Enter "None" or "N/A" ("Not Applicable") in the first field only of any item that does not apply to you. If you cannot fully answer a question, explain why.
- 2. "Dependents" include your spouse, live-in companion, dependent children, or any other person, whom you or your spouse (or your children's other parent) claimed or could have claimed as a dependent for tax purposes at any time during the past five years.
- 3. "Assets" and "Liabilities" include ALL assets and liabilities, located within the United States or any foreign country or territory, whether held individually or jointly and whether held by you, your spouse, or your dependents, or held by others for the benefit of you, your spouse, or your dependents.
- 4. Attach continuation pages as needed. On the financial statement, state next to the Item number that the Item is being continued. On the continuation page(s), identify the Item number(s) being continued.
- 5. Type or print legibly.
- 6. Initial each page in the space provided in the lower right corner.
- 7. Sign and date the completed financial statement on the last page.

Penalty for False Information:

Federal law provides that any person may be imprisoned for not more than five years, fined, or both, if such person:

- (1) "in any matter within the jurisdiction of the executive, legislative, or judicial branch of the Government of the United States, knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or devise a material fact; makes any materially false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or representation; or makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any materially false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry" (18 U.S.C. § 1001);
- (2) "in any . . . statement under penalty of perjury as permitted under section 1746 of title 28, United States Code, willfully subscribes as true any material matter which he does not believe to be true" (18 U.S.C. § 1621); or
- (3) "in any (. . . statement under penalty of perjury as permitted under section 1746 of title 28, United States Code) in any proceeding before or ancillary to any court or grand jury of the United States knowingly makes any false material declaration or makes or uses any other information . . . knowing the same to contain any false material declaration" (18 U.S.C. § 1623).

For a felony conviction under the provisions cited above, federal law provides that the fine may be not more than the greater of (i) \$250,000 for an individual or \$500,000 for a corporation, or (ii) if the felony results in pecuniary gain to any person or pecuniary loss to any person other than the defendant, the greater of twice the gross gain or twice the gross loss. 18 U.S.C. § 3571.

Case 1:15-cv-00421-FPG *SEALED* Document 15 Filed 05/12/15 Page 39 of 66

BACKGROUN	ID INFORMATIO	N				
Item 1. Information About You						
Full Name	Social Security No.					
Current Address of Primary Residence	Driver's License No.			State Issued		
	Phone Numbers	T D	ate of Birth: / /			
	Home: ()	(mm/dd/yyyy)				
	Fax: ()		lace of Birth			
□Rent □Own From (Date): / / (mm/dd/yyyy)	E-Mail Address					
Internet Home Page						
Previous Addresses for past five years (if required, use additional	I nages at end of form)					
Address	pages at end of joint)	From:	/ / Until	: / /		
			nm/dd/yyyy)	(mm/dd/yyyy)		
		Rent	Own			
Address	in a partin entre pur processo account en amb en company account de company account de l'account de processo d	From:	/ / Until:	/ /		
		Rent	Own			
Address		From:	/ / Until:	1 1		
	and plant the last of the fine construction and the last support the construction of t	ANTINE EN PHONOLOGY COMMUNICATION	Own			
Identify any other name(s) and/or social security number(s) you have use were used:	d, and the time period(s) d	luring whi	ch they			
Item 2. Information About Your Spouse or Live-In Com	panion					
Spouse/Companion's Name	Social Security No.		Date of Birth			
Address (if different from Valva)	Phone Number	^	(mm/dd/yyyy) Place of Birth			
Address (if different from yours)	()		Place of Birtin			
	Rent Own	Fro	m (Date): / / (mm/dd/yyy	v)		
Identify any other name(s) and/or social security number(s) you have use	d, and the time period(s) d	luring whi		,		
Employer's Name and Address	Job Title					
	Years in Present Job	Annual \$	Gross Salary/Wages			
		۳				
Item 3. Information About Your Previous Spouse						
Name and Address		Social S	Security No.			
		Date of	Birth			
		/ (mm/dd	/ /vvv)			
Home 4. Compact Information (compact)						
Item 4. Contact Information (name and address of closest living Name and Address	relative other than your s	pouse) Phone I	Number			
Hamo and Addiess		()	жилист			
			an ann an t-airean an t-airean an an t-airean an an t-airean an t-airean an t-airean an t-airean an t-airean a	alanda kada kada kan kunga kana kana kana kana kana kana kana k		
	DO CHANGE STATE AND CONTRACTOR OF TAXABLE STATE OF THE TAXABLE STATE OF THE STATE OF TAXABLE STATE OF TAXABL	- TANKETURE CONTRACTOR				

Initials: _

Item 5. Information About Dependents (whether	her or not	they reside wi	th you)					
Name and Address	·	Social Secu	rity No.	Date of Birth				
				(mm/dd/yyyy)				
		Relationship						
Name and Address	energiani en de la composição de la comp	Social Secu	rity No.	Date of Birth	nto my construction and principles of construction and an accommunity of the section of the sect			
				/ / (mm/dd/yyyy)				
		Relationship)					
Name and Address	METERICA PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	On a limb On a su	despression des se que de la companya del companya della companya	Date of Birth	ppopulation in the property of			
		Social Secu	nty No.	/ / (mm/dd/yyyy)				
		Relationship		(minada/yyyy)				
Name and Address	Colorine de la la colorine de la col			Date of Divide				
Name and Address		Social Secu	rity No.	Date of Birth / /				
		Relationship)	(mm/dd/yyyy)				
		•						
Item 6. Employment Information/Employment I Provide the following information for this year-to-date and for exofficer, member, partner, employee (including self-employment period. "Income" includes, but is not limited to, any salary, comroyalties, and benefits for which you did not pay (e.g., health into on your behalf.	ach of the), agent, c imissions,	previous five owner, shareho distributions,	older, contractor, particip draws, consulting fees, l	ant or consultant at oans, loan paymen	any time during that ts, dividends,			
Company Name and Address		Dates	Employed	Income Receive	ed: This year to date			
	From (I	Month/Year)	To (Month/Year)	Year	Income			
Oursemble Interest? [] Ves [] No		/	/	20	\$			
Ownership Interest? Yes No Positions Held	From (I	Month/Year)	To (Month/Year)		\$ \$			
T CONSTITUTE TO SECURITION OF THE PROPERTY OF	1 10,11 (/	/	_	\$			
		1	1		\$			
	-				\$			
Company Name and Address		Dates	Employed	Income Receive	d: This year to date			
	From (I	Month/Year)	To (Month/Year)	Year	Income			
		/	/	20	\$			
Ownership Interest?	Erom /	Month/Year)	To (Month/Year)		\$			
Positions Held	FIOITI	/	/ (Wolfill/Teal)		ъ \$			
		1	/	_	\$			
		1	/		\$			
Company Name and Address		Dates	Employed	Income Receive	d: This year to date			
	From (I	Month/Year)	To (Month/Year)	Year	Income			
		1	1	20	\$			
Ownership Interest?					\$			
Positions Held	From (I	Month/Year)	To (Month/Year)		\$			
		/	/	-	\$ \$			
		,	1	_	\$ \$			
	1			100 mm				

Ini	tia	ls:	

Case 1:15-cv-00421-FPG *SEALED* Document 15 Filed 05/12/15 Page 41 of 66

(and the second second second					
Item 7. Pending Lawsuits F List all pending lawsuits that have bee any foreign country or territory. Note resulted in final judgments or settlement	en filed by or against you or your spo : At Item 12, list lawsuits that resulte	use in any court	or before nts or se	e an administ httlements in	rative ag your favo	ency in the United or. At Item 21, list li	States or in awsuits that
Caption of Proceeding	Court or Agency and Location	Case No.		iture of	Do	lief Deguested	Status or
Caption of Proceeding	Court of Agency and Location	Case No.	Pro	ceeding	Ke	lief Requested	Disposition
				n en		The Principle of the Control of the	
	UP HONDE I ESTA DE TUPRO LA CARRESTA CARRESTA CARRESTA CARRESTA CARRESTA CARRESTA CARRESTA CARRESTA CARRESTA C		and the second second			erecatuationum keeskoopersook valiseeda sterlauvosilora akkool da babilat	
			and the state of t		antena artika den opera den en e		
Item 8. Safe Deposit Boxes List all safe deposit boxes, located wir you, your spouse, or any of your depe	thin the United States or in any foreig	n country or terr	itory, wh	ether held inc	dividually	or jointly and whet	her held by
Name of Owner(s)	Name & Address of Depos		,	Box N		Conte	nte
Marine of Owner(a)	Name & Address of Depo-	sitory mistitution	nesecondiscissiscence to	DOV IA		Conte	

3 of 10

Initials: __

										E					

REMINDER: When an item asks for information regarding your "assets" and "liabilities" include <u>ALL</u> assets and liabilities, located within the United States or in any foreign country or territory, or institution, whether held individually or jointly, and whether held by you, your spouse, or any of your dependents, or held by others for the benefit of you, your spouse, or any of your dependents. In addition, provide all documents requested in Item 24 with your completed Financial Statement.

	First With your completed i manor	SSETS					
accounts, including but not limited	Money Market Accounts cash in bank accounts or other financi to checking accounts, savings accounted, uncashed checks, and money or	nts, and certificates of	ank accounts deposit. The	s, money e term "ca	market acco	ounts,	, or other financial udes but is not
a. Amount of Cash on Hand	\$	Form of Cash on Har	nd				
b. Name on Account	Name & Address of Finan	cial Institution		Account	: No.	(Current Balance
		uunuumi, uuntamakka kini daa taan daa takka kini ta daa 1966 oo 1966 oo 1966 oo 1966 oo 1966 oo 1966 oo 1966 o	And the second s		n and grant regions, encodes the new contraction of the security of the securi		\$
							\$
							\$
							\$
							\$
Item 10. Publicly Traded List all publicly traded securities, i but not limited to treasury bills and	Securities including but not limited to, stocks, stock d treasury notes), and state and munic	ck options, corporate bipal bonds. Also list ar	onds, mutua ny U.S. savii	al funds, U	J.S. governr s.	nent	securities (including
Owner of Security		Issuer		Type of	Security	N	o. of Units Owned
Broker House, Address		Broker Account	No.				
		Current Fair Ma	rket Value		Loan(s) A	nainn	et Security
		\$	ince value		\$	ganis	st Occurry
Owner of Security		Issuer		Type of	Security	N	o. of Units Owned
Broker House, Address		Broker Account	No.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
		Current Fair Ma	irket Value	***************************************	Loan(s) A	gains	st Security
Owner of Security	AND COMMON COMMO	Issuer		Type of	Security	N	o. of Units Owned
Broker House, Address		Broker Account	No.				
		Current Fair Ma	rket Value		Loan(s) A	gains	st Security

ı	r	11	U	a	1:	S		
---	---	----	---	---	----	---	--	--

Item 11. Non-Public Business and Fin List all non-public business and financial interests, liability corporation ("LLC"), general or limited parti- corporation, and oil or mineral lease.	including but n	ot limited to	any inter proprietor	est in a non- ship, interna	public itional l	corporation, business cor	subchapt poration o	ter-S corporation, limited or personal investment		
Entity's Name & Address	Type of Bus Interest (e.g.			Ow (e.g., self		Owne		f Officer, Director, Member or Partner, Exact Title		
				and the second second						
Item 12. Amounts Owed to You, Your	Spouse, or	r Your De	epende	nts						
Debtor's Name & Address	Date Obli	gation	Origina	I Amount O	wed			(if the result of a final court		
	Incurred (Mo / Current Amoi \$		\$ Paymen \$	t Schedule		and docket		ent, provide court name		
Debtor's Telephone	Debtor's Rela	ationship to	You							
Debtor's Name & Address	Date Obl Incurred (Mo / Current Amo	onth/Year)	1 \$				r settleme	(if the result of a final court ent, provide court name		
Debtor's Telephone	\$ Debtor's Rela	ationship to	\$							
Item 13. Life Insurance Policies List all life insurance policies (including endowmen	t policies) with	any cash s	urrender v	alue.						
Insurance Company's Name, Address, & Telephor		Beneficia				Policy No).	Face Value		
		Insured				Loans Ag	jainst Poli			
Insurance Company's Name, Address, & Telephor	ne No.	Beneficia	ry			Policy No),	Face Value		
		Insured				Loans Ag	jainst Poli			
Item 14. Deferred Income Arrangeme List all deferred income arrangements, including b other retirement accounts, and college savings pla	ut not limited to		innuities,	pensions pla	ans, pro	ofit-sharing p	lans, 401	(k) plans, IRAs, Keoghs,		
Trustee or Administrator's Name, Address & Telep	hone No.		Name o	n Account			Accou	nt No.		
			Date Es / / (mm/dd/	tablished 'yyyy)	Туре	of Plan		rrender Value before xes and Penalties		
Trustee or Administrator's Name, Address & Telep	hone No.		Name on Account				Accou	Account No.		
	rokument kompton urabb eyya urakanasana	Date Es	tablished	Туре	of Plan		rrender Value before xes and Penalties			

Case 1:15-cv-00421-FPG *SEALED* Document 15 Filed 05/12/15 Page 44 of 66

Туре	- Gyar Mengalis	payments or inheritances owed to	3	Amount E	xpected D:	ate Fx	spected (mm/dd/yyyy)	
- , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				\$		/ /		
	***************************************			\$		1 1	/	
				\$		1 1	/	
Item 16. Ve		ycles, boats, airplanes, and other w	ehicles.					
Vehicle Type	Year	Registered Owner's Name	Purchase Price	Original \$	Loan Amount	Current Balance		
Make		Registration State & No.	Account/Loan No.	Current '	Value	Mo \$	nthly Payment	
Model		Address of Vehicle's Location	on Lender's Name and Addre	ss				
Vehicle Type	Year	Registered Owner's Name	Purchase Price	Original \$	Loan Amount	Cui \$	rrent Balance	
Make	<u> </u>	Registration State & No.	Account/Loan No.	Current '	Value		nthly Payment	
Model		Address of Vehicle's Locati	on Lender's Name and Addre	ss				
Vehicle Type	Year	Registered Owner's Name	Purchase Price \$	Original Loan	Amount	Curr \$	rent Balance	
Make		Registration State & No.	Account/Loan No.	Current Value	9	Mon \$	thly Payment	
Model		Address of Vehicle's Locati	on Lender's Name and Addre	ss				
Vehicle Type	Year	Registered Owner's Name	Purchase Price \$	Original Loan		\$	ent Balance	
Make		Registration State & No.	Account/Loan No.	Current Value	e	Mon \$	thly Payment	
Model		Address of Vehicle's Location	on Lender's Name and Addre	ss				
List all other pe	rsonal prop	onal Property erty not listed in Items 9-16 by cated twork, gemstones, jewelry, bullion,	gory, whether held for personal unother collectibles, copyrights, pate	se, investment o ents, and other i	r any other rea ntellectual prop	son, ii erty.	ncluding but not	
Property Ca (e.g., artwork,		Name of Owner	Property Location	1	Acquisition C	ost	Current Value	
ar ann an t-Aire (Aire agus agus agus agus agus agus agus agus			And Committee an		\$			
entre de la constanti de la co			ones de unique ante esta de cambio de la compansión de un compansión de combinación de la colonida del colonida del colonida de la colonida del colonida del colonida de la colonida del co	e Seles sont et an el de la companya de la company	\$		\$	
				occasion in the second and the second	\$		\$	

Initials:	
-----------	--

Case 1:15-cv-00421-FPG *SEALED* Document 15 Filed 05/12/15 Page 45 of 66

Item 18. Real Property						
List all real property interests (including					e e la la seu seus en	
Property's Location	Type of Property	Name	(s) on Title or Contrac	t and Ownership I	Percentages	
Acquisition Date (mm/dd/yyyy) P	rurchase Price	Current Va	lue	Basis of Valuation		
Lender's Name and Address		or Account No.		Current Balance On First Mortgage or Contract \$ Monthly Payment		
Other Mortgage Loan(s) (describe)	-	Monthly Payment \$ Current Balance \$		Rental Unit Monthly Rent R	eceived	
Property's Location	Type of Property		(s) on Title or Contrac	t and Ownership I	Percentages	
Acquisition Date (mm/dd/yyyy) P	urchase Price	Current Va	lue	Basis of Valuati	on	
Lender's Name and Address		or Account No.		Current Balance On First Mortgage or Contract \$ Monthly Payment \$		
Other Mortgage Loan(s) (describe)	-	Monthly Payment \$ Current Balance		Rental Unit Monthly Rent Received \$		
MODELES IN CONTROL CON		\$ LIABILITIE		D		
Item 19. Credit Cards List each credit card account held by y whether issued by a United States or the	ou, your spouse, or your deforeign financial institution.			at you, your spous	se, or your dependents use,	
Name of Credit Card (e.g., Visa, MasterCard, Department Store)	Account No.		Name(s) on Acc	ount	Current Balance	
					\$ \$ \$ \$	
Item 20. Taxes Payable List all taxes, such as income taxes or	real estate taxes, owed by	you, your spouse,	or your dependents.			
Type of Tax		Amou	int Owed	Year Incurred		
		\$				
		\$				

Initials:	
-----------	--

Case 1:15-cv-00421-FPG *SEALED* Document 15 Filed 05/12/15 Page 46 of 66

Item 21. Other Amounts Ow List all other amounts, not listed elsev	ved by You	ou, Yo	our Spouse	e, or Yo	our Dependents y you, your spouse, or	your depend	ents.	orana arabi Salah Sahir melatik Biranan Memerika bahalan b	
Lender/Creditor's Name, Address, and Telephone No.		Nature of Debt (if the result of a court judgment or settlement, provide court name and docket number)							
			Lender/Cred	ditor's Re	elationship to You				
Date Liability Was Incurred	Original A	mount	Owed		Current Amount Owed	ł l	Payment	Schedule	
/ / (mm/dd/yyyy)	\$		ogictorica sommer executives constructives and anti-parameter southern toward					Militar Handala ann an Anna an Lainn agus an t-ann an Anna an A	
Lender/Creditor's Name, Address, and Telephone No.		number)	Nature of Debt (if the result of a court judgment or settlement, provide court name and docket number)						
			Lender/Cred	ditor's Re	elationship to You				
Date Liability Was Incurred	Original A	mount	Owed		Current Amount Owe	d	Payment	Schedule	
(mm/dd/yyyy)	\$	spaznecaest zvozez	nach de la company de la co		\$	***************************************	ugandak pendingan kepulan mengangkan da	enda di dalam da superiora de contrar e describio de la consessión de consessión de la consessión de consessión	
		ОТ	HER FINA	NCIA	L INFORMATIO	N			
Item 22. Trusts and Escrow List all funds and other assets that ar retainers being held on your behalf by dependents, for any person or entity.	e being held	isel. Al	so list all fund						
Trustee or Escrow Agent's Name &	Address		Established Gra m/dd/yyyy)		or Benefici	Beneficiaries		Present Market Value of Assets*	
		/	/				\$ \$	n Octobber (zeneklan kild) siste en szeneklan kezi en pikkazansszensek a ocha sistemat olen en	
		,	,				Þ		
		/	/			lambatumpuonta eny teoronina kiva sia ya padanda da da pada	\$		
*If the market value of any asset is ur	nknown, de	scribe t	he asset and s	state its	cost, if you know it.			ranien ander en	
Item 23. Transfers of Assets List each person or entity to whom yo loan, gift, sale, or other transfer (exclu- entity, state the total amount transfer	ou have tran ude ordinar	y and n	ecessary living	gate, mo g and bu	re than \$5,000 in fund siness expenses paid	ls or other ass to unrelated	sets during third partie	the previous five years by s). For each such person or	
Transferee's Name, Address, & Rela	itionship	Pro	perty Transfe	rred	Aggregate Value*	Transfer I (mm/dd/y		Type of Transfer (e.g., Loan, Gift)	
					\$	1 1			
		edd farinaena er er er er er		una escolutur da escolutur com dando	\$	1 1		et en fan de	
energen pelangkan belangkan berangkan delan pengkan berangkan permenan dan berang pengkan berang pelangkan ber			ala antik dhamadhiranka ni ya esanda sa antikansa ya dana sa s	and the second control of the second control	\$				
*If the market value of any asset is ur	nknown, de:	scribe t	he asset and s	state its o	cost, if you know it.				
na arang menungan di Malayang di Ayusaran sa arang di kanang mengang mengang berang di di may dalah perungan pendang Malayang menungan di Malayang di Ayusaran sa arang di kanang mengang berang di di may dalah pendang di menungk			- Systematic and Assistantial Control	and of Control of Participation of		- Activities (Activities Activities Activiti		Account of the state of the sta	

Federal Trade Commission Financial Statement of Individual Defendant

	Federal tax returns filed during the	e last three ye	ears by or on behalf of y	ou, your spouse, or your depe	ndents.
A	All applications for bank loans or dependents have submitted within				
Item 9	For each bank account listed in Ite	em 9, all acco	ount statements for the p	oast 3 years.	
Item 11	For each business entity listed in most recent balance sheet, tax re general ledger files from account	turn, annual i			
Item 17	All appraisals that have been prepurposes. You may exclude any less than \$2,000.				
Item 18	All appraisals that have been prepared	pared for real	property listed in Item 1	8.	
Item 21	Documentation for all debts listed	in Item 21.			
Item 24	All executed documents for any trappraisals that have been done for				ng insurance
agaglichter ben	SUN	IMARY FI	NANCIAL SCHEE	DULES	
Item 25.	Combined Balance Sheet for Yo	u. Your Sp	ouse, and Your Dep	endents	
Assets			Liabilities		
Cash on Har	nd (Item 9)	\$	Loans Against Publicly	Traded Securities (Item 10)	\$

Assets	Liabilities		
Cash on Hand (Item 9)	\$ Loans Against Publicly Traded Securities (Item 10)	\$	
Funds Held in Financial Institutions (Item 9)	\$ Vehicles - Liens (Item 16)	\$	
U.S. Government Securities (Item 10)	\$ Real Property – Encumbrances (Item 18)	\$	
Publicly Traded Securities (Item 10)	\$ Credit Cards (Item 19)	\$	
Non-Public Business and Financial Interests (Item 11)	\$ Taxes Payable (Item 20)	\$	
Amounts Owed to You (Item 12)	\$ Amounts Owed by You (Item 21)	\$	
Life Insurance Policies (Item 13)	\$ Other Liabilities (Itemize)		
Deferred Income Arrangements (Item 14)	\$	\$	
Vehicles (Item 16)	\$	\$	
Other Personal Property (Item 17)	\$	\$	
Real Property (Item 18)	\$	\$	
Other Assets (Itemize)		\$	
	\$	\$	
	\$	\$	
	\$	\$	
Total Assets	\$ Total Liabilities	\$	

Item 26. Combined Current Monthly Income and Expenses for You, Your Spouse, and Your Dependents
Provide the current monthly income and expenses for you, your spouse, and your dependents. Do not include credit card payments separately; rather, include credit card expenditures in the appropriate categories.

Income (State source of each item)		Expenses	
Salary - After Taxes		Mortgage or Rental Payments for Residence(s)	6
Source:	\$		Ъ
Fees, Commissions, and Royalties	¢.	Property Taxes for Residence(s)	¢
Source:	Ф		ð
Interest	¢	Rental Property Expenses, Including Mortgage Payments, Taxes,	¢
Source:) p	and Insurance	Φ
Dividends and Capital Gains	œ.	Car or Other Vehicle Lease or Loan Payments	6
Source:	Þ		Ψ
Gross Rental Income	•	Food Expenses	6
Source:	Ф		Þ
Profits from Sole Proprietorships	œ.	Clothing Expenses	¢
Source:	Þ		Þ
Distributions from Partnerships, S-Corporations,		Utilities	
and LLCs	\$		\$
Source:			

Initials:	***************************************
-----------	---

Case 1:15-cv-00421-FPG *SEALED* Document 15 Filed 05/12/15 Page 48 of 66

Item 27. Combined Current Monthly	Income a	nd Expenses for You, Your Spouse, and Your I	Dependents (cont.)
Distributions from Trusts and Estates Source:	\$	Medical Expenses, Including Insurance	\$
Distributions from Deferred Income Arrangements Source:	\$	Other Insurance Premiums	\$
Social Security Payments	\$	Other Transportation Expenses	\$
Alimony/Child Support Received	\$	Other Expenses (Itemize)	<u> </u>
Gambling Income		Otto Expenses (normal)	\$
Other Income (Itemize)	\$		\$
	\$		\$
	\$		\$
	\$		\$
Total Incon		Total Expenses	\$
		ATTACHMENTS	
Item 28. Documents Attached to this List all documents that are being submitted with the			
Item No. Document Relates To		Description of Document	
	enerando en como contrato de la como contrato de la como contrato de la como contrato de la como contrato de l		do la mandra cama se para para para para para para para par
NAMES AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE			Andrica Solden Actual Gondon (1974) Andrica South Company and Comp
	MAZZOVA AZZOVA AZZOVA SPOROZOVA SPOROZOVA SPOROZOVA SPOROZOVA SPOROZOVA SPOROZOVA SPOROZOVA SPOROZOVA SPOROZOV		na marakan kendaran dan kendan kendan dan dan kendan kendan kendan kendan kendan kendan kendan kendan kendan k
Commission or a federal court. I have use responses I have provided to the items notice or knowledge. I have provided all penalties for false statements under 18	ised my b above are Il requeste U.S.C. §	with the understanding that it may affect action by the dest efforts to obtain the information requested in the true and contain all the requested facts and informed documents in my custody, possession, or control 1001, 18 U.S.C. § 1621, and 18 U.S.C. § 1623 (five other laws of the United States that the foregoing	nis statement. The mation of which I have ol. I know of the e years imprisonment
Executed on:			
(Date)	į	Signature	

Attachment B

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF CORPORATE DEFENDANT

Instructions:

- 1. Complete all items. Enter "None" or "N/A" ("Not Applicable") where appropriate. If you cannot fully answer a question, explain why.
- 2. The font size within each field will adjust automatically as you type to accommodate longer responses.
- 3. In completing this financial statement, "the corporation" refers not only to this corporation but also to each of its predecessors that are not named defendants in this action.
- 4. When an Item asks for information about assets or liabilities "held by the corporation," include <u>ALL</u> such assets and liabilities, located within the United States or elsewhere, held by the corporation or held by others for the benefit of the corporation.
- 5. Attach continuation pages as needed. On the financial statement, state next to the Item number that the Item is being continued. On the continuation page(s), identify the Item number being continued.
- 6. Type or print legibly.
- 7. An officer of the corporation must sign and date the completed financial statement on the last page and initial each page in the space provided in the lower right corner.

Penalty for False Information:

Federal law provides that any person may be imprisoned for not more than five years, fined, or both, if such person:

- (1) "in any matter within the jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fact, or makes any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry" (18 U.S.C. § 1001);
- (2) "in any . . . statement under penalty of perjury as permitted under section 1746 of title 28, United States Code, willfully subscribes as true any material matter which he does not believe to be true" (18 U.S.C. § 1621); or
- (3) "in any (... statement under penalty of perjury as permitted under section 1746 of title 28, United States Code) in any proceeding before or ancillary to any court or grand jury of the United States knowingly makes any false material declaration or makes or uses any other information . . . knowing the same to contain any false material declaration." (18 U.S.C. § 1623)

For a felony conviction under the provisions cited above, federal law provides that the fine may be not more than the greater of (i) \$250,000 for an individual or \$500,000 for a corporation, or (ii) if the felony results in pecuniary gain to any person or pecuniary loss to any person other than the defendant, the greater of twice the gross gain or twice the gross loss. 18 U.S.C. § 3571.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

<u>Item 1.</u> General Information	
Corporation's Full Name	
Primary Business Address	From (Date)
Telephone No.	Fax No
E-Mail Address	Internet Home Page
All other current addresses & previous add	resses for past five years, including post office boxes and mail drops:
Address	From/Until
Address	From/Until
Address	From/Until
All predecessor companies for past five ye	ars:
Name & Address	From/Until
Name & Address	From/Until
Name & Address	From/Until
<u>Item 2.</u> Legal Information	
Federal Taxpayer ID No.	State & Date of Incorporation
State Tax ID No.	State Profit or Not For Profit
Corporation's Present Status: Active	Inactive Dissolved
If Dissolved: Date dissolved	By Whom
Reasons	
	Corporation's Business Activities
Item 3. Registered Agent	
Name of Registered Agent	
Address	Telephone No

Page 2 Initials _____

Item 4.	Principal Stockholders		
List all perso	ons and entities that own at least 5% of the corporation's stock.		
	Name & Address		% Owned
		1	
Item 5.	Board Members		
List all mem	bers of the corporation's Board of Directors.		
	Name & Address	% Owned	Term (From/Until)
		and the second s	-
Mandashing strike s			
Item 6.	Officers		
List all of the whose titles	e corporation's officers, including <i>de facto</i> officers (individuals with signido not reflect the nature of their positions).	ficant mana	gement responsibility
	Name & Address		% Owned

Page 3 Initials _____

Item 7.	Businesses Rela	ated to the Corporation				
List all corpor	rations, partnership	s, and other business enti	ties in which thi	s corporation has a	n ownership in	terest.
		Name & Address		Busine	ss Activities	% Owned
		if any has ever transacte				
State which o	T mese ousmesses,	if any, has ever transacted	i dusiness with	uie corporation		
Item 8.	Businesses Rela	nted to Individuals				
		s, and other business enti dividuals listed in Items 4			*	lers, board
Individual's	Name	Business Name &	¿ Address	Busin	ess Activities	% Owned
		if any, have ever transact				
Item 9.	Related Individ	luals				
years and curr	rent fiscal year-to-	whom the corporation has late. A "related individual officers (i.e., the indivi	ıl" is a spouse, s	ibling, parent, or cl		
	<u>Name</u>	and Address		Relationship	Business	Activities

Page 4 Initials _____

s retained by the corporation during	g the last three years.	
<u>Firm Name</u>	Address	<u>CPA/PA?</u>
ion's Recordkeeping		
	for keeping the corporation's fin	nancial books and records fo
Name, Address, & Telephone Nu	<u>ımber</u>	Position(s) Held
Firm Name	<u>Addres</u>	<u>88</u>
1	ion's Recordkeeping the corporation with responsibility Name, Address, & Telephone Nu	ion's Recordkeeping the corporation with responsibility for keeping the corporation's fin Name, Address, & Telephone Number by the corporation during the last three years.

Page 5

Initials _____

Item 13. Pending Lawsuits Filed by the Corporation

List all pending lawsuits that have been filed by the corporation in court or before an administrative agency. (List lawsuits that resulted in final judgments or settlements in favor of the corporation in Item 25).

Opposing Party's Name	& Address		
Court's Name & Addres	S		
Docket No	Relief Requested	Nature of Lawsuit	
	Status		
Court's Name & Addres	s		***************************************
		Nature of Lawsuit	
		Nature of Lawsuit	
	Status		
		Nature of Lawsuit	
	s		
		Nature of Lawsuit	
		Nature of Lawsuit	
		Transfer of Barrisare	***************************************
	Durus		

Page 6 Initials

Item 14. Current Lawsuits Filed Against the Corporation

List all pending lawsuits that have been filed against the corporation in court or before an administrative agency. (List lawsuits that resulted in final judgments, settlements, or orders in Items 26 - 27).

Opposing Party's Name	& Address		
Court's Name & Addres	S		
		Nature of Lawsuit	
		Nature of Lawsuit_	
		Nature of Lawsuit	······
Opposing Party's Name	& Address		,
Court's Name & Addres	S		***************************************
		Nature of Lawsuit	
	Status		
Opposing Party's Name	& Address		
Court's Name & Addres	s		
		Nature of Lawsuit	
		Nature of Lawsuit_	
		Transit of Barrouri	
	V MILUD		

Page 7 Initials _____

Item 15.	Bankrup	tey Informat	ion					
List all state in	nsolvency ar	d federal ban	kruptcy proce	eedings involv	ing the	corporation	n.	
Commenceme	ent Date		Termina	tion Date		I	Oocket No	
If State Court:	Court & Co	ounty		If Fe	deral Co	ourt: Distric	t	
Disposition _								
Item 16.	S	afe Deposit F	Boxes					
List all safe debenefit of the						•	corporation, or he	ld by others for the
Owner's Nam	<u>e</u> <u>N</u>	ame & Addre	ess of Deposit	ory Institution	<u>1</u>			Box No.
	-				***************************************			
	***************************************		and the state of t					
			NATIONAL CONTRACTOR OF THE CON				**************************************	TOTAL MANAGEMENT AND
	-							
		***************************************	***************************************					***************************************
			FINAN	CIAL INFOI	RMATI	ION		
	sets and liab	ilities, locate	r informationed within the	ı about asset	s or lial	bilities "hel	d by the corpora ld by the corpora	
<u>Item 17.</u>	Tax Retu	rns						
List all federa	l and state co	orporate tax r	eturns filed fo	or the last thre	e comp	lete fiscal y	ears. Attach copie	s of all returns.
Federal/ State/Both	Tax Year	Tax Due Federal	<u>Tax Paid</u> <u>Federal</u>	<u>Tax Due</u> <u>State</u>		x Paid State	Preparer's	Name
		\$	\$	\$	_ \$	-		
		\$	\$	\$	_ \$	ANNA PAGAMANA MARANA		
		\$	\$	\$	\$			

Page 8 Initials _____

Item 18.	Financial Stateme	nts

List all financial sta	atements that wer	e prepared for t	the corpora	ation's last three	complete fis	cal years and	for the current
fiscal year-to-date.	Attach copies of	all statements,	providing	audited stateme	nts if availal	ole.	

Year	Balance She	eet Profit & Loss St		Cash Flow Stater			•	
tem 19.		l Summary			MATERIAL PROPERTY PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY ADD			
	profit and loss	complete fiscal years statement in accorda						
		Current Year-to-Da	<u>ate</u>	1 Year Ago	<u>2 Y</u>	ears Ago	<u>3 Ye</u>	ears Ago
Gross Re	venue	\$	\$		\$		\$	
Expenses		\$	\$		\$	and ann arrang to be over the stable from power body of the body	\$	
Net Profit	t After Taxes	\$	\$		\$		\$	
Payables		\$ \$						- 197 197
Receivab	<u>les</u>	\$						
	nd all bank and	ank, and Money Mand Money Mand Money market according to the corporation.	unts, inch	uding but not limit				accounts, a
Cash on Ha	and \$		_Cash H	eld for the Corpora	tion's Be	enefit \$		
Name & Address of Financial Institution		<u>S</u>	Signator(s) on Acco	<u>vunt</u>	Account	<u>No.</u> \$	Current Balance	
	***************************************					COLLEGE OF SECTION ASSESSMENT OF SECTION ASS	\$	
							\$	
-								

Page 9 Initials _____

Item 21. Government Obligations and Publicly Traded Securities

List all U.S. Government obligations, including but not limited to, savings bonds, treasury bills, or treasury notes, held by the corporation. Also list all publicly traded securities, including but not limited to, stocks, stock options, registered and bearer bonds, state and municipal bonds, and mutual funds, held by the corporation.

Issuer	Type of Security/Of	Digation
No. of Units Owned	Current Fair Market Value \$	Maturity Date
Issuer	Type of Security/Ob	oligation
No. of Units Owned	Current Fair Market Value \$	Maturity Date
Item 22. Real Estate		
List all real estate, including le	easeholds in excess of five years, held	by the corporation.
Type of Property	Property's	Location
Name(s) on Title and Ownersl	nip Percentages	
	Loan or Account No.	
Lender's Name and Address_		
	tgage \$ Monthly Pa	
Other Loan(s) (describe)		Current Balance \$
Monthly Payment \$	Rental Unit?	Monthly Rent Received \$
Type of Property	Property's	Location
	Loan or Account No	
Lender's Name and Address_		
Current Balance On First Mor	tgage \$ Monthly Pa	yment \$
Other Loan(s) (describe)		Current Balance \$
		Monthly Rent Received \$

Page 10 Initials _____

Item 23. Other Assets

List all other property, by category, with an estimated value of \$2,500 or more, held by the corporation, including but not limited to, inventory, machinery, equipment, furniture, vehicles, customer lists, computer software, patents, and other intellectual property.

Property Category	Property Location	Acquisition Cost	<u>Current</u> <u>Value</u>
		\$	\$
		\$	\$
		\$	\$
		\$	\$
		\$	\$
		\$	\$
		\$	\$
		\$	\$
		\$	\$

Item 24. Trusts and Escrows

List all persons and other entities holding funds or other assets that are in escrow or in trust for the corporation.

Trustee or Escrow Agent's Name & Address	Description and Location of Assets		Present Market Value of Assets
		\$_	
		\$_	
		\$_	
		\$	
		\$_	
		\$	
		\$_	

Page 11 Initials _____

Item 25. Monetary Judgments and Settlements Owed To the Corporation

List all monetary judgments and settlement	nts, recorded and unrecorded, owed to the	corporation.
Opposing Party's Name & Address		
Court's Name & Address		Docket No
Nature of Lawsuit	Date of Judgment	Amount \$
Opposing Party's Name & Address		
Court's Name & Address		Docket No
Nature of Lawsuit	Date of Judgment	Amount \$
Item 26. Monetary Judgments an	nd Settlements Owed By the Corporation	n
List all monetary judgments and settlement	nts, recorded and unrecorded, owed by the	e corporation.
Opposing Party's Name & Address		
Court's Name & Address		Docket No
Nature of Lawsuit	Date	Amount \$
Opposing Party's Name & Address		
Court's Name & Address		Docket No
Nature of Lawsuit	Date of Judgment	Amount \$
Opposing Party's Name & Address		
Court's Name & Address		Docket No
Nature of Lawsuit	Date of Judgment	Amount \$
Opposing Party's Name & Address		
Court's Name & Address		Docket No
Nature of Lawsuit	Date of Judgment	Amount \$
Opposing Party's Name & Address		
Court's Name & Address		Docket No
Nature of Lawsuit	Date of Judgment	Amount \$

Page 12

Initials _____

<u>Item 27.</u>	Government (Orders and Settlemer	nts		
List all exist	ing orders and settl	ements between the co	orporation and a	nny federal or state g	overnment entities.
Name of Ag	ency			Contact Person _	
Address				Tel	ephone No.
Agreement I	Date	Nature of Agreem	ent		
<u>Item 28.</u>	Credit Cards				
List all of th	e corporation's cree	dit cards and store cha	urge accounts an	d the individuals aut	horized to use them.
7	Name of Credit Car	d or Store	<u>Name</u>	s of Authorized User	rs and Positions Held
Item 29. List all compindependent fiscal years a	Compensation pensation and other contractors, and cond current fiscal y	of Employees benefits received from the sultants (other than the ear-to-date. "Compensations of the substitution of the subst	m the corporation those individual includes	on by the five most has listed in Items 5 and es, but is not limited to	ighly compensated employees, d 6 above), for the two previous to, salaries, commissions,
but are not li		an payments, rent, car			plans. "Other benefits" include, whether paid directly to the
N	lame/Position	Current Fiscal Year-to-Date	1 Year Ago	2 Years Ago	Compensation or Type of Benefits
		\$	\$	\$	
waster of the table of t		\$	\$	\$	
		\$	\$		
		\$	\$	\$	

Page 13 Initials

\$ \$_____\$

Item 30. Compensation of Board Members and Officers

List all compensation and other benefits received from the corporation by each person listed in Items 5 and 6, for the current fiscal year-to-date and the two previous fiscal years. "Compensation" includes, but is not limited to, salaries, commissions, consulting fees, dividends, distributions, royalties, pensions, and profit sharing plans. "Other benefits" include, but are not limited to, loans, loan payments, rent, car payments, and insurance premiums, whether paid directly to the individuals, or paid to others on their behalf.

Name/Position	Current Fiscal Year-to-Date	1 Year Ago	2 Years Ago	Compensation or Type of Benefits
	. \$	\$	\$	
	. \$	\$	\$	
	\$	\$	\$	***************************************
	\$	\$	\$	***************************************
	\$	\$	\$	
	\$	\$	\$	
	\$	\$	\$	
	\$	\$	\$	

Item 31. Transfers of Assets Including Cash and Property

List all transfers of assets over \$2,500 made by the corporation, other than in the ordinary course of business, during the previous three years, by loan, gift, sale, or other transfer.

Transferee's Name, Address, & Relationship	<u>Property</u> <u>Transferred</u>	Aggregate Value	<u>Transfer</u> <u>Date</u>	Type of Transfer (e.g., Loan, Gift)
		\$	-	
		\$		
		\$		
		\$	-	******
	***************************************	\$	w ====================================	

Page 14 Initials ____

Item 32. Documents Attached to the Financial Statement

List all documents that are being submitted with the financial statement.

Item No. Document Description of Document Relates To I am submitting this financial statement with the understanding that it may affect action by the Federal Trade Commission or a federal court. I have used my best efforts to obtain the information requested in this statement. The responses I have provided to the items above are true and contain all the requested facts and information of which I have notice or knowledge. I have provided all requested documents in my custody, possession, or control. I know of the penalties for false statements under 18 U.S.C. § 1001, 18 U.S.C. § 1621, and 18 U.S.C. § 1623 (five years imprisonment and/or fines). I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on: Signature (Date) Corporate Position

Page 15 Initials _____

Attachment C

Consent to Release Financial Records

I,	, of
	(City, State), do hereby direct any
bank, saving and loan association, credit un	nion, depository institution, finance company,
commercial lending company, credit card p	processor, credit card processing entity, automated
clearing house, network transaction proces	sor, bank debit processing entity, brokerage house,
escrow agent, money market or mutual fun	d, title company, commodity trading company,
trustee, or person that holds, controls, or m	aintains custody of assets, wherever located, that are
owned or controlled by me or at which the	re is an account of any kind upon which I am
authorized to draw, and its officers, employ	yees, and agents, to disclose all information and
deliver copies of all documents of very nat	ure in it's possession or control which related to the
said accounts to the said accounts to any at	torney of the Federal Trade Commission and to
give evidence relevant thereto, in the matte	er of the Federal Trade Commission v. Premier Debt Acquisitions
LLC et al., now pending in the United Stat	es District Court of the Western District of New York, and this
shall be irrevocable authority for so doing.	
This direction is intended to apply	to the laws of countries other than the United States of
America which restrict or prohibits disclos	ure of bank or other financial information without the
consent of the holder of the account, and sl	hall be construed as consent with respect hereto, and
the same shall apply to any of the accounts	s for which I may be a relevant principal.
Date:	Signature:
	Printed Name: